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From: Christina Cerza
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Cc: Terri Winston; Carol Varney
Subject: Notice of Upcoming Public Board Meeting for Women"s Audio Mission on 10/25
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 4:22:36 PM

 

Hello,

My name is Christina Cerza and I am the Operations Manager/Executive Assistant to
the Executive Director at Women's Audio Mission, a 501c3 nonprofit organization based in
San Francisco. 

I am writing to notify you of an upcoming public board meeting. The meeting will be held
on Tuesday, October 25 from 6:30-8:30pm PST. The meeting will take place online via
Zoom at the following link:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4154251597?pwd=RHdjT2h0dVU4Tm4wY0VWZG43VktpZz09

Meeting ID: 415 425 1597
Passcode: WAM
One tap mobile
+16699009128,,4154251597#,,,,*976102# US (San Jose)
+13462487799,,4154251597#,,,,*976102# US (Houston)

Please let me know if you need any further information and I will be happy to provide. You
may direct all public inquiries regarding this meeting to my email
address ccerza@womensaudiomission.org 

Thank you,

-- 
Christina Cerza
Pronouns: she/her/hers
Operations Manager
Women's Audio Mission
542-544 Natoma Street, #C-1
San Francisco, CA 94103
415-529-4877 x700
ccerza@womensaudiomission.org
https://www.womensaudiomission.org
Donate to WAM to help #ChangeTheFaceOfSound : wam.rocks/donate
Check out WAM's upcoming classes!
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